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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
January 11, 2022 

 
 

To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
     Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
     Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
       County Engineer  
 
 

Re:  Award Bid  
   Mega Site Water Supply Well Project.   
 

 
 On January 11, 2022, construction bids were received from 2 companies for the Mega Site Water Supply Well 
Project.   

 
The Engineering Department recommends that the Board approve and award the contract to the lowest bidder, 
Layne Christensen Company for $2,131,523.00 and authorize the Board President to sign the contract. 
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January 11, 2022 
 
 
Madison County Board of Supervisors 
146 West North Street 
Canton, MS 39046 
 
ATTN:  Mr. Tim Bryan, P.E.  
 
RE:  Recommendation of Award 

Mega Site Water Supply Well 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bryan: 
 
We are pleased to submit our conclusions and recommendations regarding the Mega Site Water Supply 
Well project contract award. Bids were opened at the Madison County Chancery Clerks Office at 1:30 P.M. 
on Tuesday, January 11, 2022. A copy of the Certified Tabulation of Bids is attached. 
 
Two bids were submitted  in the amounts of $2,131,523.00 and $2,198,000.00, with Layne Christensen 
Company submitting the lowest bid. The lowest bid was $888,959.15 less than the bid received on October 
15, 2021. The proper proposal documentation, including the bid bond, appears to be in order as required 
by the contract documents. 
 
Therefore, we recommend that the contract award be made to Layne Christensen Company in the amount 
of $2,131,523.00. 
 
Thank you for this opportunity to be of service to you. 
 
Sincerely,    
 
 
 
Hayden Overby, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 


